
From: Eve O"Sullivan
To: Louth County Council (Environment Section); Louth County Council (Planning Section); An Taisce;

Department of Agriculture Food and the Marine; Department of Arts, Heritage, Regional, Rural & Gaeltach
Affairs; Department of Environment – Northern Ireland; Dept of Communications, Climate Action &
Environment; Dept of Communications, Climate Action and Environment; Failte Ireland; Health & Safety
Authority; Health Service Executive; Inland Fisheries Ireland; Irish Water; Irish Water - Section 99; Loughs
Agency; Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport; Teagasc; The Heritage Council

Subject: W0034-02 Dundalk Town Council - EPA - Technical Amendment
Date: 09 October 2018 12:28:00
Attachments: W0034-02 Technical Amendment D_Signed.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam
 
Re    W0034-02 – Dundalk Town Council
         Facility – Dundalk Landfill and Civic Waste Facility, Newry Road, Dundalk, County Louth
         Technical Amendment Issued 8 October 2018
 
I wish to inform you that the Agency received a request from 31 January 2017 for a technical
amendment, under Section 42B(1) of the Waste Management Act 1996, as amended, to their
existing licence for the above mentioned facility.
 
I am to advise that the Agency has considered the request for an amendment and has decided to
amend the licence as per the attached technical amendment document.  This Technical
Amendment D should be read in conjunction with Technical Amendments A, B and C and their
existing Waste Licence Reg No W0034-02.
 
If you have any further queries, please contact the Office of Environmental Enforcement.
 
Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this email.
 
Yours faithfully
Eve O’Sullivan
Programme Officer
Environmental Protection Agency
 

EVE O'SULLIVAN, PROGRAMME OFFICER, OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL
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